
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                      June 25, 2020 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #310-20-16 (32386)  

 

RACIAL EQUITY AUDIT SERVICES  
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response.  Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 

 

CHANGE:   

The due date for proposal submission changes as follows:  

 

 From:   July 7, 2020  10:30 a.m. 

 To:             July 9, 2020    10:30 a.m. 

 

Questions and Answers 

   
Question 1:  A root cause analysis process requires that district and school staff be part of the process to 

build capacity and jointly determine the root cause connected to the inequitable outcomes.  To that end, for 

the racial equity audit is the district open to having the audit conducted alongside district and school staff or 

would the district prefer the audit be conducted by the consultant and provide results from the audit to the 

districts with minimal participation from the district and school staff? 

Answer: We do want our school personnel to be actively engaged in the audit process to a high degree. 

 

Question 2:  Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Answer:  Please note above change in submission date. 

 

Question 3:  What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

Answer:  We will have an evaluation committee to evaluate all bids to choose the best provider for the 

services we are seeking. 
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Question 4:  Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.MyGovWatch.com/free? Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

Answer: This RFP was advertised with the Daily Commercial Record Newspaper and is posted on the State 

of Texas website http://www.txsmartbuy.com/esbd 

 

 

 

 

 

     

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mark A. Booker   Address 

 Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 
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